From: Idonnelly@trumpturnberry.com on behalf of Turnberry RSVP
<rsyp@trumpturnberry.com>

Sent: 15 June 2017 15:33

To: First Minister

Subject: Re: Official invite - 28th June - King Robert the Bruce Golf Course, Grand Opening -
Trump Turnberry

Thank you for your email.

I am sorry o hear that the First Minister is unable to attend King Robert the Bruce Grand Opening. I do hope that they are able fo
experience the fantastic changes to this course in the future.

Kind Regards,

Lauren

LAUREN

DONNELLY

RESORT SALES COORDINATCR (GROUPS)

TRUMP TURNBERRY

A LUXURY COLLECTION RESORT, SCOTLAND
MAIDENS ROAD

TURNBERRY, KA26 OLT

T +44(0) 1655 334 132 — F +44(0) 1655 331 706

THELUNURYCOLLECTION, COM/TURNBERRY,

On 13 June 2017 at 14:07, <firstminister@gov.scot> wrote:

Dear Mr Porciani

Thank you for inviting the First Minister to the Grand Opening of the King Robert the Bruce golf course at Turnberry
on Wednesday 28 June.

As you can imagine, the First Minister receives hundreds of requests per week and her diary is scheduled some time
in advance of the current date. Unfortunately, the First Minister has prior commitments in Edinburgh on 28 June and
will therefore be unable fo attend.

1




Please accept the First Minister's apologies and our best wishes for the opening.

Kind regards

CH e of the i B vintor vf Sontlpug

FirstMinister.gov.scot

Prigmb Mhinistear no h-Alba

First Minister's Diary Team | 5" Floor | St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

Please note, | work a part time flexible working pattern over Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. My mailbox is not monitored on
Mondays and Fridays.

From: [mcghee@trumpturnberry.com [mailto:imcghee@trumpturnberry.com] On Behalf Of Turnberry RSVP
Sent: 13 June 2017 09:38

To: Turnberry RSVP

Subject: Official Invite - 28th June - King Robert the Bruce Golf Course, Grand Opening - Trump Turnbersy

First Minister,

Ptease find attached an invite for the Grand Opening of the magnificent new, King Robert the Bruce golf course here at Trump
Turnberry on Wednesday 28th of June,

Please RSVP to this address, stating your intention to attend and if you would like to play golf. An official itinerary will follow for those
who can attend.




We look forward to welcoming you to Trump Turnberry to help us celebrate this exciting occasion.

Besl wishes,

Ralph Porciani

General Manager

TURNBERRY
RSVP

TRUMP TURNBERRY

A LUXURY GOLLECTION RESORT, SCOTLAND
MAIDENS ROAD

TURNBERRY, KA26 OLT

T +44(0) 1655 334 175 — F +44(0) 1655 331 706

THELUNURYCOLLECTION, COM/TURNBERRY

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www,symanteccloud.com
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This email has been received from an external parly and
has been swept for the presence of compuler viruses.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended scolely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
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Rt Hon Nicola Sturgeon MSP
Eirst Minister of Scotland

st Andrew's House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG Th

T: 0300 244 4000 Government
Riaghaitas na h-Alba
Mr Donald J Trump

0

LEGACY 2014

X LAMMENNERLTH EANLE
HUTMRL

Dear Mr Trump

| understand you were invited to become a member of the respected Global Scot network in
2006.

Your recent comments are not those of someone | consider suitable to be a business
ambassador for Scotland.

| am therefore rescinding your membership with immediate effect.

NICOLA STURGEON




